PLYMPTON BOARD OF HEALTH	OPEN MEETING NOTES	February 12, 2019	Next Meeting 2/26/2019 @ 5:00 PM
Present/Absent		Present/Absent	Place: BOH Office, Town House
Chair: Arthur Morin, Jr. P			
Treasurer: Harry Weikel, Jr. P	Health Agent: Robert Tinkhar	m P	
Clerk: Brad Cronin A	Administrative Assistant: Cath	nleen Ferguson P	
TOPIC/AGENDANAME & ADDRESS			
ASSESSOR'S MAP - BLOCK - LOT	PROBLEM/DISCUSSION		FINDINGS/RECOMMENDATIONS
Call to Order 5:02 p.m.	Minutes of January 22, 2019 and February	6, 2019	Approved.
OLD BUSINESS			
Approved Septic Plans			
0 Center Street (M11-B2-L14)	New Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed.
0 Maple Street (M7-B2-L7)	New Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed.
28 Oak Street (M2-B1-L2)	New Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed.
0 Cedar Street (M15-B1-L9)	New Septic System		Land to be sold; New septic plan to be submitted.
0 Winnetuxet Road (M21-B1-L14A)	New Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed.
(1 D' D 1 (MO DO 1 (A))	N. G. C. G.		Di 1 (1 ' (11 1
61 Ring Road (M8-B2-L3A)	New Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed
180 West Street (M15-B2-L4)	New Septic System		Plan approved, to be installed.
			vFF
Approved Plans/Out for Installation			
65 West Street (M16-B1-L15)	Repair of Septic System		Out for Installation.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING	PAGE TWO	2/12/2019
Pending Septic Plans		
10 Mayflower Road (M17-B5-L13)	New Septic System	Waiting for plan.
0 Center Street (M12-B2-L27	New Septic System	Waiting for plan.
0 Maple Street (M7-B2-L29)	Installation of Septic System	Waiting for plan.
0 West Street (M15-B1-L14)	Installation of Septic System	Waiting for plan.
0 Upland Road (M12-B5-L1B	Installation of Septic System	Waiting for plan.
13 Forest Street (M1-B2-L11)	Proposed Septic Plan	Perc Test passed; waiting for plan.
Other		
165 Palmer Road (M6-B1-L3)	Proposed Septic Plan	Will be discussed 2/28/19
0 Palmer Road (M6-B1-L3A)	Proposed Septic Plan	Will be discussed 2/28/19
3. NEW BUSINESS		
0 Cedar Street (M15-B1-L9)	Proposed Septic Plan	New Owner; New Septic Plan out for review.
22 Grove Street (M1-B4-L14)	Repair of Septic System	Application for Disposal System Construction Permit # 1226
		Motion made and seconded to approve this permit. Motion made
		and seconded to approve the following variances: To allow a SAS
		to be 136 feet from easterly well instead of 200 feet; To allow a

PAGE THREE	2/12/2019
	SAS to be 196 feet from the well on locus, instead of 200 feet;
	to allow a SAS to be 106 feet from the well across Grove St.
	instead of 200 feet.
Proposed Septic Plan	Motion made and seconded to approve Application for Disposal
	System Construction Permit #1227. Motion made and seconded
	to waive the fee for the Construction Permit.
Proposed Septic Plan	Motion made and seconded to approve Application for Disposal
	System Construction Permit # 1228. Motion made and seconded
	to waive the fee for the Construction Permit.
Housing Complaint	Chairman forwarded tenant complaint to owner's attorney.
	Reviewed and signed.
2019 Food Permits for Dennett Elementary School, Plympton	Voted 2-0 to waive fee for food permits
Council on Aging and First Congregational Church	
	Motion made & voted 2-0 to adjourn. Adjourned at 5:37 p.m.
	Proposed Septic Plan Proposed Septic Plan Proposed Septic Plan Housing Complaint 2019 Food Permits for Dennett Elementary School, Plympton